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Val Rossouw

From: Orders SA

Sent: Tuesday, 01 October 2024 11 32

To: Val Rossouw

Cc Batch user; Makgethiwa. Mabogoane@Makro co.za; Orders SA Marianne
Winkelman

Subject: RE: PO - 3901720489 from MAKRO

Good day

Please credit the below order

LR ~_ Orders 110956100 ] Net value ; § . 5%2.05 §ZAR
Sold-To. ngy _ [ .j Makro Nelspruit Cnr le St & Eastern Boulivard / Nel.. ET :
' Ship-To Party ;WLS 1 Makro Nelspruit Liguor / Cnr Ripple St & Eastern Boulivard { Nel...

Purch. Order No.  |3901720489  |poDate  |01.10.2024] @

" Reason for re ectlon J

P RIS S I SR I ST I S Y

o dobsta  [5) (o510 osersne [ |

I;, Au item \'_ ".‘7..,,.'\:.;1'.:.:7:4:" T T o :-»"“'.'7-'—':1"'“““-‘:,:':‘“; :___.__‘—.».:V»—-T-_::.“:. .: :.‘j:I, »:“i:t.--.--‘:«--_ S e B T T e ‘
|| ttem ateral ‘Order Quantity Un | Description {m:a foﬁm Fist date - pit
[y N i1
‘iwmms Mmgmmﬁmmmwmwﬁmm%mwmz
?Z | - BRI SN i
- Business partner MAKNLS Makro Nelspruit Liquor
i Material 000000000700025875 BESP DRY RED 4X5000 BIB{(4) ALOC
wae[tal=» i
Document Quantity Unit ] Ref. value} Currency l On i Tme ; Status
=) = LR Orders 0110955100/ 10 1.000BOX  592.05ZAR  01.10.2024 06:53:20 Complet
b ﬁﬁuﬂ Run Dist Del 0112930643 /10 | 1.000BOX = ..,_,_91,“__1_.9.%921,Q?é&ﬁiQ@malsi
. GD goods issue:delvy 5900174150/ 1 1.000 BOX 517.84 ZAR 01.10.2024 07:55:02 Complet
.............. o l [lig Rin Tnvoice 0041124372/10] |  1.00080X  592.05ZAR 01.10.2024 08:00:02 Complet
Accounting document 0041124372 1.000BOX  01.10.2024 08:05:01 Not clea
Regards
Megan
----- Original Message-----

From: Batch user <BATCH@SAPMP2.MASSMART.CO.ZA>

Sent: Tuesday, 01 October 2024 06:51

To: Orders SA <orderssa@kwv.co.za>; Marianne Winkelman <wmke|manm@kwv €0.za>;
Makgethiwa.Mabogoane@Makro.co.za

Subject: PO - 3901720489 from MAKRO



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please refer to the attached PO document. ‘
Please ensure that this document is signed and returned to the sender.
Any further queries kindly contact sender of this email.



